Ordinance Fact Sheet

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: January 9, 2017
FROM: CITY ATTORNEY

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE REVISING PUBLIC ART REQUIREMENTS AND
STANDARDS

TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PASADENA AMENDING TITLE 17 (ZONING
CODE), CHAPTER 17.40, SECTION 17.40.100 OF THE PASADENA MUNICIPAL
CODE TO REVISE THE CITY’S PUBLIC ART REQUIREMENTS AND DESIGN
STANDARDS ORDINANCE

PURPOSE OF ORDINANCE

This ordinance implements the direction given by the City Council on October 17, 2018,
to amend the Zoning Code to clarify the applicability of the public art requirements and -
ensure consistency with the City of Pasadena Public Art Program Guidelines for New
Private Development

REASON WHY LEGISLATION IS NEEDED

The Zoning Code works In conjunction with the public art guidelines and codifies the
public art requirement by providing boundaries within which the requirement applies
Due to the dissolution of enterprise zones and redevelopment areas, the Zoning Code
must be amended to clarfy that the public art requirement in these former areas still
applies
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PROGRAMS, DEPARTMENTS OR GROUPS AFFECTED

The Planning & Community Development Department will implement the proposed
ordinance

FISCAL IMPACT

There will not be an iImmediate fiscal impact as a result of this amendment to the Zoning
Code Contributions for public art will continue as in the past

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION

On October 17, 2016, the City Council found that the proposed ordinance is exempt
from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to State
CEQA Guidelines Section 15308 (Actions by Regulatory Agencies for Protection of the
Environment)
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